

Professional Record

Professional Synopsis:

Mr. Ransom has established himself as a seasoned veteran of the environmental industry in both construction and service consulting for almost 19 years. Mr. Ransom has provided environmental and construction services throughout the Southeast for both public and private clients.

Mr. Ransom began his early career in the Underground Storage Tank (UST) industry which included field investigations, soil and groundwater assessments, environmental drilling, and removal and closure of UST's. Mr. Ransom managed the field operations for these sites for remediation as well as installation of new under ground and above ground tank systems in accordance with local, state, and federal regulations.

Mr. Ransom has performed numerous Phase I and Phase II environmental site assessments for developed and undeveloped parcels. He has also performed smaller scale transaction screens and surveys. His work conforms to ASTM standards.

Major projects in which Mr. Ransom has played a lead or management role include: Townsend Chainsaw Site in Pontiac, SC where he was a member of the construction team that installed and maintained a remedial dewatering system to facilitate a hexavalent chromium study. SC Department of Health and Environmental Control (DHEC) at multiple locations in SC where he managed agency contracts for installation of a "bioreactor" system to remove hydrocarbons from the groundwater at contaminated UST sites.

Most recently, Mr. Ransom has performed and managed remedial operations at the Highway 321 Landfill superfund site in West Columbia, SC. He has performed operations and maintenance of a 40K per day groundwater recovery system as the licensed operator. Additionally, Mr. Ransom installed and currently operates the site landfill Gas Collection and Control System (GCCS) to remediate off-site gas migration.

Mr Ransom has also provided operational and maintenance services at additional GCCS sites in accordance with Title V and NSPS requirements.

Britt Ransom Field Services Manager

Academic Credentials:

A.A.S., Forestry, Horry-Georgetown Technical College, Conway, SC, 1985

B.A., English, University of South Carolina, Columbia SC, 1989

Professional Training:

GCI Certified Inspector for:

- Compacted Clay Liners
- Geosynthetics Materials

OSHA 40 Hour Health and Safety Training

OSHA 30 Hour Safety and Health Training

OSHA Site Supervisor Training (29CFR.1910.120)

OSHA Trenching and Shoring Safety Training

SC Licensed Wastewater Operator (Level D P/C)

SC Licensed Asbestos Building Inspector (BI-00464)

NACE International Cathodic Protection Tester (903)

Employment Record:

2004-present - Richardson Smith Gardner & Associates (formerly G. N. Richardson & Associates, Inc.)

2002-2004 - Carolina Technical Services, Inc.

1997-2002 - SEI Environmental, Inc.

1990-1997 - TET Environmental Services, Inc.

Principal Areas of Expertise:

Remedial Landfill Operations

Landfill Gas Extraction, Monitoring and Compliance

ASTM Phase 1 Environmental Assessments

Soil and Groundwater Investigations

Underground Storage Tank Closure

Professional Activities:

Solid Waste Association of North America (SWANA)